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Jason Sun

From: Michael Pratt 

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 11:01 AM

To: Jason Sun

Subject: Organisational changes

Creation of Investment NSW 
 

No images? Click here

  

  

  

Dear Juncheng, 

I am writing to update you on some organisational changes. 

 

Today the Premier announced the creation of Investment NSW - a new body consolidating 

funding opportunities to be a one stop shop targeting business investment - attracting global 

companies, overseas capital, talent, tourists and students. 

 

Building on the strong foundations of the NSW Economic Blueprint and Global NSW, the aim 

of the new Investment NSW group is to accelerate NSW’s position as a safe and attractive 

place to do business for both domestic and global companies 

 

As a result of these changes, the following teams from the Treasury cluster will move to DPC: 

• The Jobs, Investment and Tourism NSW group (JIT), including Jobs Plus, Program 

Affordable, Space Fund, Innovation Challenge Fund, 24-hour Economy Strategy. 

• The Trade Group including Global NSW and Study NSW 

• Destination NSW 

• Western Parkland Authority 

I am extremely proud of the work we have done across Treasury over the past 18 months, 

building strong foundations for the ongoing work across these teams as they move into the 

next phase of their growth. We look forward to continuing our close working relationships and 

ongoing collaboration to deliver outcomes for NSW. 

 

Following on from these changes, I will also take the opportunity with my leadership team to 

review Treasury’s organisation structure to ensure that we are best set up to deliver on our key 

priorities of economic recovery, fiscal repair and reform over the next few years. I aim to come 

back to you shortly with more details. Meanwhile, your support and continued focus during this 

transition period is much appreciated. 
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Regards, 

Mike 

  

 

  

NSW Treasury 

52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 
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